*All area codes are 985 unless noted otherwise.*

ANIMAL CONTROL / SERVICES

Animal Control / Animal Shelter
921 Deputy Jeff G. Watson Dr., Luling
Stray Animals, Dog Bites, Pet Adoptions
After Hours and Emergencies Only
www.stcharlesparish.gov/animalcontrol

783-5010
783-5050

COMMUNITY CENTERS

Edward A. Dufresne Community Center
274 Judge Edward Dufresne Pkwy., Luling
www.edwarddufresnecommunitycenter.com

331-3795

St. Rose Community Center

608 Mockingbird Ln. (504)305-5138

Killona Community Center

201 LA Hwy. 3141 331-3030

Library
East Regional Library, Destrehan 764-2366
Norco Branch 764-6581
West Regional, Luling 785-8471
Hahnville Branch 783-2341
St. Rose Branch (504) 465-0646
Paradis Branch 758-1868
www.myscpl.org

School Board Office (Main) 785-6289

13855 River Rd,, Luling
www.stcharles.k12.la.us

Ambulance Service
Emergency Calls 9-1-1

Coroner

Emergency Operations Center (24/7)
15026 River Rd., Hahnville
(Odor Reporting, Disaster Response, Industrial Emergencies,
Parish Government After-Hours Number)
www.www.stcharlesparish.gov/eoc

783-5050

Fire Departments
Report a Fire 9-1-1
www.stcharlesparish.gov/firedepartments

EMPLOYMENT / TRAINING

Business and Career Solutions Center (WIA)

737 Paul Maillard Rd.,, Suite 2A, Luling 783-5030

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

Environmental Quality
(Air, Water, Hazardous Waste, Emergency Response, Groundwater Protection,
Underground Storage Tanks, Analysis)
Toll-Free Hotline 24/7
Baton Rouge Office
www.deg.louisiana.gov

1-888-763-5424
(225) 219-5337

Fire Marshal (State)
www.lasfm.org

(225) 925-4920

Health Inspector / Sanitarian 449-5007

www.ldh.la.gov

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

A r 783-6281
www.stcharlesassessor.com

Clerk of Court 783-6632
www.scpcleakofcourt.com

District Attorney 783-6263
www.stcharlesdistrictattorney.com

Registrar of Voter 783-5120

www.stcharlesparish.gov/registrar

GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS / BRANCHES

Economic Development and Tourism

15045 River Rd., Hahnville 783-5140
www.stcharlesparish.gov/economicdevelopment
Geographic Information Systems
15045 River Rd., Hahnville 331-3007
www.stcharlesparish.gov/gis
Legal Service 783-5013
Parish Council Office 783-5000
www.stcharlesparish.gov/council
Parish President
Finance, Personnel, Procurement, General INfo ..., 783-5000
Risk Management 783-1610
Parks and Recreation
274 Judge Edward Dufresne Pkwy, Luling 783-5090

www.scpparksandrec.com

Planning and Zoning
(Permit/Zoning Information, Code Enforcement, Zoning Board of Adjust-
ments, Planning Commission, Coastal Zone Management)

(14996 Rover Rd., Hahnville) 783-5060
www.stcharlesparish.gov/planningandzoning
Prime Time Seniors 783-5090
Public Works (Road Maintenance, Street Signs, Infrastructure)
Director's Office 783-5102
East Bank Yard 764-9531
West Bank Yard 783-8559
www.stcharlesparish.gov/publicworks
Tax Offices
Property Tax A ment 783-6281
www.stcharlesassessor.com
Property Tax Bills 783-6237
www.stcharlessheriff.org
Sales Tax 785-3125

www.scpsalestax.com

HEALTHCARE

Children’s Hospital New Orleans Pediatrics (Ormond)

141 Ormond Center Ct,, Destrehan 764-7337
www.chnola.org

Community Health Centers (Health Units)
Luling (843 Milling Ave.) 785-5800
Norco (16004 River Rd.) 725-9330
JB Martin (434 South St., Paradis) 306-0416
www.accesshealthla.org

Hospital, St. Charles Parish
57 Paul Maillard Rd,, Luling
Information 785-6242
Poison Control 1-800-222-1222
www.ochsner.org/stch

St. Charles Urgent Care
1300 River Rd. #100, Destrehan 235-0010
www.stcharlesuc.com

Mental Health Clinic 652-8444

www.ldh.la.gov

Sheriff's Office

Headquarters (260 Edward Dufresne Pkwy., Luling)..
www.stcharlessheriff.org

Bonds and Fines 783-1151
Corrections 783-1164
Communications 783-6807
Courthouse (Administration Services, Civil Department) .783-6237
Criminal 783-1135

.783-6237

Drug Activity / Info Hotline 785-4450
Juvenile Investigations Division/SVU 783-1223
Non-Emergency Calls - Parish-wide 783-6807
Patrol Division 783-1145
SID / Narcotics 783-1159
Special Services 783-1355

State Police (Troop B) (504) 471-2775
Training Division 783-1173
Victim's Assistance 783-6230

NONPROFIT / COMMUNITY SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Arc of St. Charles (Disabled and Senior Services)....
13771 Old Spanish Trail, Boutte
Cajun Village Resale Store (114 Lakewood Dr,, LUIING) i 331-5110
www.arcofstcharles.com

Catholic Charities
www.ccano.org

1-866-891-2210

Children and Family Services
(Child Support Enforcement, Food Stamps, Welfare) ... 1-888-524-3578
Report Child Abuse 1-855-452-5437
www.dcfs.louisiana.gov

Community Services
(Emergency Assistance, Home Energy Assistance, Summer Food Service,
Food Bank)
Main Office (14564 River Rd., New Sarpy) 764-7944
Satellite Office (285 Judge E. Dufresne Pkwy., LUlING) .cuummmeemsummsssseseessins 785-2080
www.stcharlesparish.gov/communityservices

Counseling
A Safe Space of St. Charles
P.O. Box 154, Ama
www.asafespace.org
Crisis Assist Link Line (Louisiana Spirit)
www.ldh.la.gov

308-0819

1-866-310-7977

Creative Family Solutions 331-1999
13101 River Rd,, Luling

www.cfshope.org

VIA Link Crisis / Info Line 2-11

www.vialink.org

County Agent / Home Economist / 4-H

Louisiana Cooperative Extension Service 785-4473
www.Isuagcenter.com

Housing Authority
200 Boutte Estates Dr.,, Boutte) 785-2601

Legal Aid 1-800-624-4771

Public Defender’s Office 331-5170
13309 River Rd,, Luling

Red Cross Service Center 785-0647
www.redcross.org/local/louisiana.html

Social Concern 785-1229
1601 Paul Maillard Rd., Luling

United Way of St. Charles 331-9063

13207 River Rd, Luling
WWw.uwaysc.org

POST OFFICES

Postal Service, United States

Ama 70031 (504) 431-1193
Boutte 70039 785-5296
Bayou Gauche / Des Allemands 70030 758-8506
Destrehan 70047 764-6985
Hahnville / Killona 70057 783-2681
Luling 70070 785-7184
Montz 70068 651-6151
New Sarpy 70078 764-0918
Norco 70079 764-6903
Paradis 70080 758-2042

St. Rose 70087
www.usps.com

(504) 712-6913

SENIOR SERVICES

Council on Aging

Main (282 Judge Edward Dufresne Pkwy., LUlING) ., 783-3008
New Sarpy Senior Center (150 Troxclair Dr.) 603-4209
Home Delivered Meal Site (282 Judge Edward Dufresne PKwy.) ... 783-1180

www.stcharlescoa.com

Prime Time Seniors
274 Judge Edward Dufresne Pkwy., Luling 783-5090www.stcharlesparish.gov/
rsvp

Department of Transportation and Development
(State Highways) District 2, Bridge City
www.dotd.la.gov

Drainage Issues (Parishwide)
www.stcharlesparish.gov/publicworks

(504) 437-3100

783-5102

Office of Motor Vehicles - Hahnville
15012A River Rd., Hahnville
offices.omv.la.gov

783-9168

Garbage Collection
Parish Contract Monitor
www.stcharlesparish.gov/residents/services

331-8604

Street Light Outages
Parish Contract Monitor
Private St. Light Requests 1-800-368-3749
www.stcharlesparish.gov/residents/services

331-8604

Mosquito Control
VDCI 785-9757
www.stcharlesparish.gov/residents/services

Levees
East Bank (Pontchartrain Levee District) (225) 869-9721
West Bank (Lafourche Basin Levee DiStriCt) . (225)265-7545
Port of South Louisiana (171 Belle Terre Blvd., LaPlace) ... 652-9278

www.portsl.com

Public Transit
(RP Transit Authority - Bus Reservations) 651-1141
www.rptarolls.org

Social Security 1-800-772-1213

www.socialsecurity.gov

Spillway Office 764-7484
www.mvn.usace.army.mil
Tourist Center (13034 River Rd., Destrehan) 307-0495

Veterans Affairs Office
7701 Independence Blvd, Baton Rouge

VA Benefits Hotline 1-800-827-1000

Hahnville 783-2221
www.vetaffairs.la.gov

Waterworks 783-5110
www.stcharlesparish.gov/waterworks

Wastewater
Wastewater Issues (Parishwide) 783-5100
After-Hours Emergencies 783-5050

www.stcharlesparish.gov/residents/public-works-and-wastewater

Wildlife and Fisherie:
www.wlflouisiana.gov

UTILITIES

Electrical Service (Entergy)
Customer Service / Emergencies
Outages 1-800-968-8243

1-800-256-2749

1-800-368-3749

www.entergy.com

Natural Gas (Atmos Energy) 1-888-286-6700
www.atmosenergy.com

Pipeline Safety / Call Before You Dig Hotline 8-1-1

www.call811.com

U.S./ STATE ELECTED OFFICIALS

Governor Jeff Landry
P.O. Box 94004, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9004

www.gov.la.gov 1-844-860-1413

Lt. Governor Billy Nungesser
P.O. Box 44243, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-4243

www.crt.state.la.us (225) 342-7009

Secretary of State Nancy Landry
P.O. Box 94125, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9125

www.sos.la.gov (225) 922-2880

Attorney General Liz Murrill
P.O. Box 94005, Baton Rouge, LA 70804
www.ag.state.la.us

(225) 326-6079

State Treasurer John C. Fleming, MD
P.O. Box 44154, Baton Rouge, LA 70804

www.treasury.la.gov (225) 342-0010

Commissioner of Agriculture and Forestry Mike Strain, DVM
5825 Florida Blvd, Baton Rouge, LA 70806

www.ldaf.state.la.us 1-866-927-2476

Commissioner of Insurance Timothy J. Temple
P.O. Box 94214, Baton Rouge, LA 70802

www.ldi.louisiana.gov 1-800-259-5300




U.S. Senator Bill Cassidy, MD
520 Hart Senate Office Bldg.,, Washington, DC 20510

www.cassidy.senate.gov (202) 224-5824

U.S. Senator John Kennedy
416 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510

www.kennedy.senate.gov (202) 224-4623

U.S. Representative Troy A. Carter (District 2)
506 Cannon House Office Bldg.,, Washington, DC 20515
www.troycarter.house.gov

(202) 225-6636

U.S. Representative Cleo Fields (District 6)
2349 Rayburn House Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20515

www fields.house.gov (202) 225-3901

State Senator Gregory A. Miller (District 19)
P.O. Box 190, Norco, LA 70079 764-9991
www.senate.la.gov

State Representative Beth A. Billings (District 56)
104 E. Campus Dr,, Ste. 201, Destrehan, LA 70047 ... 764-0203
www.house.louisiana.gov

State Representative Sylvia Taylor (District 57)
2013 W. Airline Hwy,, LaPlace, LA 70068 618-0165
www.house.louisiana.gov

Public Service Commissioner Davante Lewis (District 3)
301 Main St,, Suite 1110, Baton Rouge, LA 70801........mmmmmmmmmmmns 1-800-256-9413
www.lpsc.louisiana.gov

Public Service Commissioner Eric Skrmetta (District 1)
433 Metairie Rd. Suite 406, Metairie, LA 70005 ... (504) 846-6930
www.lpsc.louisiana.gov

BESE Board Member Dr. Sharon Latten Clark (District 2)
P.O. Box 94064 Capital Station, Baton Rouge, LA 70804............. (225) 342-5840
www.bese.louisiana.gov

Supreme Court Justice John L. Weimer (District 6)
400 Royal St, New Orleans, LA 70130
www.lasc.org

(504) 310-2300

Division | Justice Timothy S. Marcel
101 Derbigny St., Gretna, LA 70054 (504) 376-1414
www fifthcircuit.org

LOCAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

29th Judicial District

Division C Judge Connie M. Aucoin 783-2923
Division D Judge Rochelle Champagne Fahrig.. .783-3206
Division E Judge Lauren Davey Rogers 783-2923

P.O. Box 424, Hahnville, LA 70057
www.29jdc.org

District Attorney Joel Chaisson Il (District 29)
P.O. Box 680, Hahnville, LA 70057 783-6263
www.stcharlesdistrictattorney.com

Parish President Matthew Jewell
P.O. Box 302, Hahnville, LA 70057 783-5000
www.stcharlesparish.gov/government/parish-president

Sheriff Greg Champagne
P.O. Box 426, Hahnwville, LA 70057 783-6237
Or 260 Judge Edward Dufresne Pkwy,, Luling, LA 70070... .783-1280
www.stcharlessheriff.org

Assessor Tab Troxler
P.O. Box 303, Hahnville, LA 70057 783-6281
www.stcharlesassessor.com

Clerk of Court Lance Marino
P.O. Box 424, Hahnville, LA 70057 783-6632
www.scpclerkofcourt.com

Coroner Brian N. Brogle, M.D.
1057 Paul Maillard Rd,, Luling, LA 70070 785-3693

PARISH COUNCIL

Councilman-At-Large, Division A, Michael A. Mobley
911 Ormond Boulevard, Destrehan, LA 70047 603-4111

Councilwoman-At-Large, Division B Holly Fonseca
15045 Hwy. 18, P.O. Box 302, Hahnville, LA 70057 ... 240-0031

District | Councilwoman La Sandra D. Wilson
369 Pioneer Dr, Hahnville, LA 70057 240-0213

District Il Councilwoman Heather Skiba
203 Beaupre Drive, Luling, LA 70070 240-0083

District 1ll Councilman Walter Pilié
115 Ducayet Drive, Destrehan, LA 70047 ... (504) 418-6814

District IV Councilman Willie Comardelle
112 South Bayou Estates Drive, Des Allemands, LA 70030

(504) 438-6159

District V Councilwoman Michelle O'Daniels

P.O. Box 658, St. Rose, LA 70087 (504) 438-6155

District VI Councilman Bob Fisher
100 Scarlett Ln.,, Montz, LA 70068 240-0172

District VIl Councilwoman Michele deBruler
407 Lac Verret Drive, Luling, LA 70070

SCHOOL BOARD

www.stcharles.k12.la.us

(504) 919-9577

Schools Superintendent Dr. Ken Oertling
13855 River Rd, Luling, LA 70070 785-3102

District | School Board Member Ellis A. Alexander

256 Lincoln St., Hahnville, LA 70057 (504) 235-3476

District Il School Board Member Ray Gregson
314 Lac Cypriere Dr,, Luling, LA 70070

(504) 722-0444

District 11l School Board Member Scott Cody

20 Oakley Dr,, Destrehan, LA 70047, (504) 676-7129

District IV School Board Member Karen Boudreaux

143 Pine St,, Des Allemands, LA 70030 (504) 676-7130

District V School Board Member John L. Smith

P.O. Box 238, St. Rose, LA 70087 (504) 270-8027

District VI School Board Member Becky Weber

415 Honeysuckle Dr., Norco, LA 70079 (504) 676-7133

District VII School Board Member Arthur A. Aucoin
112 Catherine Dr,, Luling, LA 70070

(504) 339-9866

District VIII School Board Member Alex L. Suffrin, CPA, CAE
108 Cypress Ln, Destrehan, LA 70047 (504)722-1404

CONSTABLES

District | Constable Rose P. Legaux
P.O. Box 442, 253 Sycamore St., Hahnville, LA 70057 ... 785-2087

District Il Constable Kenny Schmill
104 Ellington Dr,, Luling, LA 70070 785-9007

District 1l Constable Gilbert R. Schmidt
130 Ducayet Dr. Destrehan, LA 70047. 212-9257

District IV Constable Glen P. Bourgeois, Sr.
104 Breezeway Ln, Des Allemands, LA 70030 210-6864

District V Constable Stephen G. Black

162 Oak Manor Ln,, St. Rose, LA 70087 (504) 559-9623

District VI Constable Jerry Pfister, Jr.
408 Wild Rose Dr, Norco, LA 70079 764-7104

District VIl Constable Gary L. Cazenave
611 Gassen St,, Luling, LA 70070 785-6560

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE

District | Justice of the Peace Terrell Wilson
156 Shaw St,, Hahnville, LA 70057

(504) 264-0722

District Il Justice of the Peace Zach Young

506 Ellington Ave,, Luling, LA 70070 (504) 662-8415

District Il Justice of the Peace Edward Hymel

21 Shadow Ln,, Destrehan, LA 70047 (504) 481-1573

District IV Justice of the Peace Darrell Chiasson
145 Dixie Dr,, Des Allemands, LA 70030 ... (504) 458-5953

District V Justice of the Peace Kellie Fox
110 James Dr. W,, Suite 200, St. Rose, LA 70087 ... (504) 905-6441

District VI Justice of the Peace Theron P. Dufrene

140 Scarlett Ln,, Montz, LA 70068, (504) 250-2979

District VII Justice of the Peace John D. Brady
101 Wade St,, Luling, LA 70070, 785-9940

ST. CHARLES PARISH QUICK GUIDE

Animal Control 783-5010
Code Enforcement 783-5060
Drainage 783-5102
Garbage Service / Debris 331-8604
Roads 783-5102
Street Lights 331-8604
Water Service and Billing 783-5110
Wastewater (Sewer Backups) 783-5100
After Hours and Emergencies (EOC) 783-5050

Follow Us On Social

www.facebook.com/stcharlesgov
www.instagram.com/stcharlesgov
www.twitter.com/stcharlesgov

www.linkedin.com/company/stcharlesgov

0600@

www.youtube.com/stcharlesgov

www.stcharlesparish.gov

Emergency Info Line: 1-888-SCP-9EOC

Outdoor warning sirens are tested every
first Thursday of the month at noon.

SCP

AV

DOWNLOAD THE SCP-TV APP
Apple TV, Amazon Fire Stick, iOS, Android, Roku

GOVERNMENT ACCESS TELEVISION (SCP-TV)
Cox Channel 6 | AT&T U-Verse Channel 99 | scp-tv.com
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